YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

1114 Yuba Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Agenda
September 10, 2025

KatharineRosser Trustee Area 1
John Nicoletti Trustee Area 2
Marjorie Renicker Trustee Area 3
DesirecHastey Trustee Area 4
Tracy Bishop Trustee Area 5

C e
Y ( E Rob Gregor
Yuba County Superintendent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, September 10, 2025 — 4:30 p.m.
Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room
1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Persons wishing to address the Board (Agenda Items and/or Non-Agenda Items) are
requested to fill out a “Request to Speak”™ card before the start of the meeting and give it to the Secretary, Board
President, or Superintendent. Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board - fifteen
minutes total time for public input on each item.

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section

54954.3.”
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM
4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM

4.1 APPROVAL OF AUGUST 13, 2025, BOARD MINUTES — Pages 1-5
4.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES — Pages 6-7
43 ACCEPTANCE OF $500 DONATION FROM KINGSLEY BOGARD LLP — Page 8
44  ACCEPTANCE OF $50 GIFT CARD DONATION FROM ELVY’S
THRIFT STORE — Page 9
4.5 ACCEPTANCE OF $500 DONATION FROM THE LINDA LIONS CLUB — Page 10
4.6  ACCEPTANCE OF $500 DONATION FROM THE MARYSVILLE ROTARY
CLUB — Page 11
47  ACCEPTANCE OF $1,500 DONATION FROM YUBA WATER AGENCY — Page 12

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for
further discussion.

5. SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM
SUPERINTENDENT/DIRECTORS/BOARD MEMBERS
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST




EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 STUDENT SHARING INFORMATION ITEM
Jessica Geierman

This quarterly item allows students to address the board directly on topics related to their school
experience.

6.2 PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION ITEM
CERTIFICATON OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL
MATERIALS SUFFICIENCY — YUBA COUNTY OFFICE
OF EDUCATION SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS AND
THOMAS E. MATHEWS - Pages 13-37
Jessica Geierman

It is required that a Public Hearing be held regarding the certification of sufficient/insufficient
instructional materials pursuant to Education Code Section 60119.

6.3 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08 ACTION ITEM
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
AT YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION SPECIAL
EDUCATION PROGRAMS AND THOMAS E. MATHEW — Page 38
Jessica Geierman

The governing board is required to adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil within the program has
sufficient or insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects consistent with the
content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board pursuant to Education Code
Section 60119.

6.4 PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION ITEM
CERTIFICATON OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL
MATERIALS SUFFICIENCY — YUBA COUNTY CAREER
PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL - Pages 39-46
Jessica Geierman

It is required that a Public Hearing be held regarding the certification of sufficient/insufficient
instructional materials pursuant to Education Code Section 60119.

6.5 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09 ACTION ITEM
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
AT YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER
SCHOOL — Page 47
Jessica Geierman

The governing board is required to adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil within the program has
sufficient or insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects consistent with the
content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board pursuant to Education Code
Section 60119.



6.6  PROPOSITION 28: ARTS AND MUSIC IN SCHOOLS INFORMATION ITEM
FUNDING AND PLAN PROPOSAL (EC8821(e)) FOR
YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER
SCHOOL — Pages 48-49
Cynthia Soares

On November 8, 2022, California voters approved Proposition 28: The Arts and Music in Schools
(AMS) Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act. The measure required the state to establish a new,
ongoing program supporting arts instruction in schools beginning in 2023-24.

FISCAL SERVICES

7.1 APPROVAL TO OPEN NEW REVOLVING/CLEARING ACTION ITEM
BANK ACCOUNT
Aaron Thornsberry

Recommend approval to open a new Revolving/Clearing checking account with River Valley
Community Bank with an opening amount of $3,000 to collect miscellaneous fees and sales and issue
checks for emergency needs or conference advances.

ADVANCED PLANNING
8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
OCTOBER 8, 2025 — 4:30 P.M. ACTION ITEM

LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP,
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET,
MARYSVILLE, CA 95901

ADJOURN ACTION ITEM




YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

1114 Yuba Street, Beckwourth Room, Marysville, CA 95901

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, August 13, 2025 — 4:30 p.m.

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER President Nicoletti called a regular meeting of CALLED TO ORDER:
the Yuba County Board of Education to order at | 4:30 p.m.
4:30 p.m. on August 13, 2025, at 1114 Yuba
Street, Marysville, CA 95901.
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF | John Nicoletti, Marjorie Renicker, Desiree QUORUM PRESENT
ALLEGIANCE Hastey, and Tracy Bishop are present.

Katharine Rosser is not in attendance.

Amy Molina-Jones led the recital of the Pledge
of Allegiance.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

President Nicoletti directed Board members to
the August 13, 2025, Agenda for their review and
approval.

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the Board
unanimously approved the August 13, 2025
Agenda as presented.

MOTION: To approve
the August 13, 2025
Agenda as presented
MOTION: Tracy Bishop
SECOND: Marjorie
Renicker

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Marjorie Renicker — Aye
Desiree Hastey — Aye
Tracy Bishop — Aye
John Nicoletti — Aye
MOTION APPROVED
(4/0)

4. CONSENT AGENDA

President Nicoletti directed board members to the
August 13, 2025, Consent Agenda for their
review and approval.

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the board
unanimously approved the Consent Agenda as
presented.

MOTION: To approve
the Consent Agenda as
presented

MOTION: Tracy Bishop
SECOND: Marjorie
Renicker

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Marjorie Renicker — Aye
Desiree Hastey — Aye
Tracy Bishop — Aye

1|Page




John Nicoletti — Aye

MOTION APPROVED
(4/0)
5. CLOSED SESSION 5.1 Student Interdistrict Attendance CLOSED SESSION
Appeal Closed Session Hearing — IAA | CALLED TO ORDER:
01-2025 5:10 p.m.

President Nicoletti cleared the room and called a
closed session to order at 5:10 p.m.

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the Board
unanimously granted IAA 01-2025 for the 2025-
26 school year.

President Nicoletti adjourned the closed session
at 5:35 p.m.

5.2 Reconvene in Open Session
President Nicoletti reconvened the regular

meeting at 5:36 p.m. and announced the action
taken during closed session.

MOTION: To grant IAA
01-2025 based on its
merits for the 2025-26
school year.

MOTION: Tracy Bishop
SECOND: Marjorie
Renicker

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Marjorie Renicker — Aye
Desiree Hastey — Aye
Tracy Bishop — Aye

John Nicoletti — Aye
MOTION APPROVED
(4/0)

CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNED: 5:35 p.m.

CALLED TO ORDER:
5:36 p.m.

6. SUPERINTENDENTS
REPORT

6.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for
the Superintendent/Directors/Board
Members to Share Various Items of
Interest

Superintendent Gregor shared the following
items of interest:
e July 17 — Summer Celebration, Yuba
County Probation
e July 28-30 — YCOE Executive Cabinet
Planning Retreat, GratiDude Ranch
e Aug 1 - YCOE Leadership Academy
Retreat, Plumas Lake Golf Club
e Aug 2 — Rotary Back-to-School Shopping
Event & Back to School Bash, Yuba
College

2| Page




e Aug4 - YCOE New Hire Orientation

e Aug 6 — Holiday Market Ribbon Cutting,
Plumas Lake

e Aug 11— YCOE Welcome Back to
School (80s style) Event, FIVE30 Event
Center

e Flag Football Program — Partnership with
Probation and Marysville Joint Unified
School District

e Attended Mountain Fair in Challenge, CA

e Welcome YCOE Deputy Superintendent
Joe Lodigiani

Deputy Superintendent Joe Lodigiani introduced
himself to the Board of Education.

Vice President Bishop shared her experience at
the YCOE Welcome Back to School Event and
shared feedback.

Trustee Renicker shared her experience at the
YCOE Welcome Back to School Event.

President Nicoletti shared about his participation
in the local Back to School Bash.

7. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

7.1 Yuba Environmental Science (YES)
Charter Academy Document
Submission for Conditional Approval
of Material Revision

Executive Director of Educational Services
Jessica Geierman led the Board in a review of
YES Charter Academy’s document submission
as request for the conditional approval.

7.2 Public Hearing — Certification of State
Instructional Materials Sufficiency at
Harry P.B Carden School

President Nicoletti called a public hearing to PUBLIC HEARING
order at 5:37 p.m. CALLED TO ORDER:
5:37 p.m.

3| Page




Executive Director of Educational Services
Jessica Geierman presented the State
Instructional Material Certification for Harry
P.B. Carden School to the Board.

There were no public comments.

President Nicoletti closed the public hearing at
5:38 p.m.

7.3 Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-07
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials
at Harry P.B. Carden School

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly
seconded by Trustee Hastey, the Board
unanimously approved the adoption of
Resolution No. 2025-07 Sufficiency of
Instructional Materials at Harry P.B. Carden
School as presented.

PUBLIC HEARING
CLOSED: 5:38 p.m.

MOTION: To approve
the adoption of Resolution
No. 2025-07 Sufficiency
of Instructional Materials
at Harry P.B. Carden
School as presented
MOTION: Tracy Bishop
SECOND: Desiree Hastey
ROLL CALL VOTE:
Marjorie Renicker — Aye
Desiree Hastey — Aye
Tracy Bishop — Aye

John Nicoletti — Aye

MOTION APPROVED
(4/0)
8. CLOSED SESSION 8.1 Conference with Legal Counsel CLOSED SESSION
The Receipt of a Claim Pursuant to the | CALLED TO ORDER:
Tort Claims Act 5:40 p.m.

President Nicoletti called at closed session to
order at 5:40 p.m.

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly
seconded by Trustee Hastey, the Board
unanimously rejected the tort claim and gave
direction to legal counsel.

President Nicoletti adjourned the closed session
at 5:47 p.m.

MOTION: To reject the
tort claim

MOTION: Tracy Bishop
SECOND: Desiree Hastey
ROLL CALL VOTE:
Marjorie Renicker — Aye
Desiree Hastey — Aye
Tracy Bishop — Aye

John Nicoletti — Aye
MOTION APPROVED
(4/0)

4|Page




8.2 Reconvene in Open Session

President Nicoletti reconvened in open session at
5:48 p.m. and reported the action taken during
closed session.

CLOSED SESSION
ADJOURNED: 5:47 p.m.

CALLED TO ORDER:
5:48 p.m.

9. ADVANCED PLANNING

9.1 Next Regular Board Meeting
September 10, 2025 — 4:30 p.m.
Location: Yuba County One Stop,
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street,
Marysville, CA 95901

10. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business for discussion,
the meeting was adjourned.

Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly
seconded by Trustee Renicker, the Board
unanimously adjourned the August 13, 2025,
Yuba County Board of Education meeting at
5:50 p.m.

MOTION: To adjourn
MOTION: Tracy Bishop
SECOND: Marjorie
Renicker

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Marjorie Renicker — Aye
Desiree Hastey — Aye
Tracy Bishop — Aye
John Nicoletti — Aye
MOTION APPROVED
(4/0)

Respectfully submitted,

o6 %Mf%

Rob Gregor

Recorded by:
Halee Pomeroy

Yuba County Superintendent of Schools

5|Page




NAM
Allen, Nathan
Bearden, Felicia
Castillo, Alicia
Danenberg, Meghann
Her, Joua
Khagura, Kirpaljit "Renu
Moore, Rita
O'Connor, Cassandra
Paparella, Karen
Sork-Taggart, Marrissa
Steinmann, Courtney
Waite, Gregory

m

Temporary County Certificates Issued

August 7, 2025 to September 2, 2025

CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR
Preliminary Administrative Servies
Prospective Teacher Emergency Substitute Permit
Short Term Staffing Permit - ECSE
Provisional Internship Permit - ESN
Short Term Staffing Permit - General Ed
VTW Speech-Language Pathologist
CLAD Certificate
Short Term Staffing Permit - General Ed
Special Educaton Limited Assignment Permit - VI
Short Term Staffing Permit - General Ed
Short Term Staffing Permit - Mathematics
Preliminary Single Subject - Music

PREV CRED

Yes
No
Yes
No
Yes
No
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No



1CC EXPIRE
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
12/31/2025
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026
2/28/2026



fo“
(.\ / Rob Gregor
O Superintendent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together 935 14" Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900

August 25, 2025

Yuba County Board of Education
935 14" Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear President Nicoletti and Members of the Board,

The Yuba County Office of Education received a $500.00 donation from Kingsley Bogard LLP
to support the Back-to-School Meeting for all staff in August.

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation.

Sincerely,

Cmy Viare

Amy Nore

Community Engagement &
Emergency Response Administrator
Yuba County Office of Education



I 4 E
& | Rob Gregor
8,
C \4‘?) Superintendent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education . §

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together 935 14" Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900
07/29/2025

Yuba County Board of Education
935 14t Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear President John Nicoletti and Members of the Board,

Please accept the generous donation of a $50.00 store gift card from Elvy’s Thrift Store
to provide supplies and materials for the Back 2 School Bash Event.

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation

Sincerely,

Brendon Messina

Director- Youth Advocacy Department
(530) 749-4861
Brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us

Dy




' é : Rob Gregor
)
C \?/) Superintendent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education . o
Better Together . Yuba Cour?ty Office of Education
935 14" Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900

07/14/2025

Yuba County Board of Education
935 14th Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear President John Nicoletti and Members of the Board,

Please accept the generous donation of $500.00 from The Linda Lions Club to provide
supplies and materials for the Back 2 School Bash Event.

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation

Sincerely,

Brendon Messina

Director- Youth Advocacy Department
(530) 749-4861
Brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us

//OQU M

10



Y C E Rob Gregor
Superintendent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education . .

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together 935 14" Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900
07/25/2025

Yuba County Board of Education
935 14" Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear President John Nicoletti and Members of the Board,

Please accept the generous donation of $500.00 from The Marysville Rotary Club to
provide supplies and materials for the Back 2 School Bash Event.

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation

Sincerely,

Brendon Messina

Director- Youth Advocacy Department
(5630) 749-4861
Brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us

Dhoosr——___

11



({ Rob Gregor
)
I C \@.'/) Superintendent of Schools

Yuba County Office of Education " .

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Togsthey 935 14" Street, Marysville CA | 530.749.4900
08/11/2025

Yuba County Board of Education
935 14" Street
Marysville, CA 95901

Dear President John Nicoletti and Members of the Board,

Please accept the generous donation of $1,500.00 from Yuba Water Agency to provide
supplies and materials for the Back 2 School Bash Event.

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation

Sincerely,

Brendon Messina

Director- Youth Advocacy Department
(530) 749-4861
Brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us

Bly—

12



Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted English/Language Arts Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of . s —_
Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
K Handwriting Without Tears (Pre-K) 32 Kit with 978-1-891627-56-9 Yes
workbooks
K Open Court (Pre-K, Exploring Sounds & Letters) 32 Kit Yes
K Edmark, Level 1 32 Kit Yes
K Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 32 N/A N/A Yes
the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obj.
K Unigue Curriculum 32 Web N/A Yes
based
1 Unigque Curriculum 21 Web N/A Yes
Based
1 Handwriting Without Tears (Pre-K) 21 Kit with 978-1-891627-56-9 Yes
workbooks
] Edmark, Level 1 21 Kit Yes
! Open Court [Pre-K, Exploring Sounds & Letters) 21 Kit Yes
! Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 21 N/A N/A Yes
the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj.
2 Handwriting Without Tears (Pre-K) 27 Kit with 978-1-891627-56-9 Yes
workibooks
5 Open Court (Pre-K, Exploring Sounds & Letters) 27 Kit Yes
5 Edmark, Level 1 27 Kit Yes
5 Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 27 N/A N/A Yes
the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj.

Instructional Materiais Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.

Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025

13




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted English/Language Aris Instructional Materials:

Unigue Curriculum 27 Web based N/A Yes

Unique Curriculum 26 Web based N/A Yes

Handwriting Without Tears {1st) 26 Kit with 978-1-891627-65-1 Yes
workbooks

Edmark, Level 2 26 Kit Yes

Open Court (K, Phonemic Awareness & Phonics) | 26 Kit Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 26 N/A N/A Yes

the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Ob.

Handwriting Without Tears (1st) 19 Kit with 978-1-891627-65-1 Yes
workbooks

Open Court (K, Phonemic Awareness & Phonics) 19 Kit Yes

Edmark, Level 1 19 Kit Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 19 N/A N/A Yes

the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj.

Unigue Curriculum 19 Web based N/A

SIPPS 19 Kit 13:978-1-57621-453-4 and Yes

10:1-57621-453-2

Handwriting Without Tears (1st) 13 Kit with 978-1-891627-65-1 Yes
workbooks

Unique Curriculum 13 Web based N/A Yes

Edmark, Level 2 13 Kit Yes

Open Court (K, Phonemic Awareness & Phonics) | 13 Kit Yes

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119,

Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025



Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey

Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted English/Language Arts Instructional Materials:

2025-2026

5 Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 13 N/A N/A Yes
the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj.
5 SIPPS 13 Kit 13:978-1-57621-453-4 and Yes
—; 10:1-57621-453-2
Certified By: (,.}'\—‘/ Date: @ -2 -3

Principal Signature

Prinfed Name: O/\J\A/L/B],ﬂ L\apc’buw

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.

Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025

15




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of " -
Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
6 Handwriting Without Tears (1) 4 Kit with 978-1-891627-65-1 Yes
workbooks

6 Open Court (K, Phonemic Awareness & Phonics) 4 Kit Yes
6 Edmark, Level 2 4 Kit Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
6 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 4 N/A N/A Yes
6 Edmark (Level 1 and 2) 4 Kit Yes
6 Unigue Curriculum 4 Web based N/A Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
/ the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, / N/A N/A Yes
7 Unigue Curriculum 7 Web based N/A Yes

. 13:978-1-57621-453-4 and

7 SIPPS (Beg Level K-3) 7 Kit 10:1-57621-453-2 Yes
7 Handwriting Without Tears (K) 7 Kit Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
8 the CCSS standards and |IEP Goals & Ob. > N/A N/A Yes
8 Unigue Curriculum 5 Web based N/A Yes
8 Edmark (Levels 1 and 2) 5 Kit Yes

=
Certified By: O/{—’r“‘ pate: B L =D
Principal Signature
Printed Nome:Q‘)*-A’ E/‘ 0 L‘KODMK/
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template. 16

Updated 07/2025




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 9-12) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of _ .

Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
9 Edmark Functional Word Series 7 Kit Yes
? Unigue Curriculum 7 Web based N/A Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
? CCsS standards and IEP Goals & Ob. 7 N/A N/A ves
10 Unique Curriculum 5 Web based N/A Yes
10 Edmark Functional Word Series 5 Kit Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
10 the SEACO standards and IEP Godals & Ob. S N/A N/A Yes

. 13:978-1-57621-453-4 and

10 SIPPS (Beg Level K-3) 5 Kit 10:1-57621-453-2 Yes
10 Handwriting Without Tears (K) 5 Kit Yes
11 Edmark Functional Word Series 5 Kit Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
B the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 5 N/A N/A ves

. 13:978-1-57621-453-4 and
11 SIPPS (Beg Level K-3) 5 Kit 10:1-57621-453-2 Yes
1 Handwiriting Without Tears (K) 5 Kit Yes
1 Unigue Curriculum 5 Web based N/A Yes
12 Edmark Functional Word Series 5 Kit Yes
12 Unigue Curriculum 5 Web based N/A Yes
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119. 17

Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2025




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 9-12) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted English Language Aris Instructional Materials:

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 5
12 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. N/A N/A ves
Cerlified By: Q S Date: Q =1 ==

Principal Signature

Printed Name: M 2 VO&W)

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119,
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Mathematics Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of _ -

Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient

K Touch Math (K} 30 Kit Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to

K the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, 32 N/A N/A Yes

1 Touch Math (K) 1 Kit Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 21

] the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. N/A N/A ves

2 Touch Math (K) 57 Kit Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 27

2 the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obi, N/A N/A Yes

t d

3 Touch Math (15t and 2nd) 26 Kit Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 26

3 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. N/A N/A Yes

4 Touch Math (15 and 209) 19 Kit Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 19

4 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. N/A N/A Yes

5 Touch Math (14 and 2%) 13 kit Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to 13

S the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, N/A N/A Yes
Qr—__ 3 -

Certified By: == Date: ! 1 I/ 5

Principal Signature

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2025

19




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Mathematics Instructional Materials:

Printed Name: Q\j“*—-“'&‘/\ LL‘\&QUB'V\)L —

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i} and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025

20



YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Mathematics Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of - _

Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
6 Touch Math 1 and 2 4 Kit N/A Yes

Teacher created curricular materiais aligned to
6 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, 4 N/A N/A Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
7 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & ODj. 7 N/A N/A Yes

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
8 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. > N/A N/A Yes

Certified By: Q&’/

Printed Name:

Principal Signature

O

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Date: Q“& -"9’3”

Updated 07/2025

21




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 9-12) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Mathematics Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of i —_
Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
? the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 7 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
10 the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obj. > N/A N/A ves
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
i the CCSS standards and IEP Godals & Obj. 5 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
12 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 5 N/A N/A Yes
C))\—»*-""""ﬂ Q g
Certified By: Date: =21 “ajb

Principal Signature

Printed Name: Q,\Bw-_l-/'lﬂ L@"b"\&_)

&

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2025

22




YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Number of
Grade /I‘:grc:f:ﬁ:n](-ﬁ)l(\:\l:::rli(;s ?:::,ﬁg: .'::;?::;'?: ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
e | @ |
| e oSS stangircs and P Godls & 05, 2 N/A N/A ves
2| memene e | @ | e
s e e | m | e
; e COSS stondords and 17 Goots 5.06], 19 N/A N/A ves
s | e e | 0 | e
Certified By: Date: Q’J(—}Bﬂ

Principal Signature

Printed Nome:OO\wb'\Q WCDW

d

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.

Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025

23




YCCE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of —_ -

Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
6 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 4 N/A N/A ves

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
7 the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obj. 7 N/A N/A ves

Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
8 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obi. 5 N/A N/A Yes

Certified By: Q/'\—/

Principal Signature

Printed Name: C—\/*—7"-'\-—L/Q7'\ LL-Z{)COML—-’)

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Date: g "a/L ‘}bﬁ

Updated 07/2025

24




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 9-12) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of . . . o
Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
4 the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obj. / N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
10 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, 5 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
i the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, : N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
12 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj, . N/A N/A ves
—_ 7
3 Q_}/ P25 S
Certified By: Date:

Principal Signature

Printed Name: Q‘DM/B\LI’V(—\DW

0

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119,
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2025

25




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. K-5) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026
Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted History/Social Science Instructional Materials:

Number of
Grade /I:g&?t?:nﬁ);\tnl;?:rli(csxls s;:;ﬁ;: ?:;1::;'?: ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
| e T | @
|| e e g | @
s | Teaher el e el dored |
o | oo ek aoredc | 2
(| T e e M e | 15
s e e e oo e | 19
—
Certified By: ) Date: @ —21 =2

Principal Signature

Printed Name: Q?ML/%\D_ Z()C.DBW

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119,
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025

26




YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey

Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted History/Social Science Instructional Materials:

2025-2026

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of . . _
Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
6 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 4 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
/ the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obj. 7 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
8 the CCSS standards and IEP Godls & Obj, 5 N/A N/A ves

Certified By: Q)\—/

Printed NomeQJA_)C‘/\LIﬁQO C_\,»DID&_)\./LA—F)

Principal Signature

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.

Date: @“2 [~ Bm

Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2025

27




Yuba County Office of Education Moderate to Severe Special Education Programs

Elementary School Level (Gr. 9-12) Instructional Materials Survey

Yuba County Office of Education Board-approved adopted History/Social Science Instructional Materials:

2025-2026

Number of
Adopted Textbooks Students Number of . —_
Grade /Instructional Materials Enrolled Textbooks ISBN Number Sufficlent Insufficient
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
4 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. / N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
10 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 5 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
i the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obj. 5 N/A N/A Yes
Teacher created curricular materials aligned to
12 the CCSS standards and IEP Goals & Obi. 5 N/A N/A ves
C ) —
Certified By: Date: Q-Q’L —\)5

Principal Signature

Printed Nome:wb\ U\Q{C W

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.

Updated 07/2025

28




8/5/25, 2:18 PM

YCCE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Insiructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts Instructional

Materials:
Number
Adopted of Number of ISBN
Grade Textbooks/Instructional Students Textbooks Number Sufficient Insufficient
Materials Enrolled available
Edgenuity Chromebook and
7 &8 2 printed materials N/A YES
Certified By: ( g_ é/h—gb\ Date: ?/ g } D/{
" " . ™ = /
Sherry Fortner / /
Principal
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 29

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzFEfYygQbsw1T0pZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0

1/18



8/5/25, 2:18 PM T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Math Instructional Materials:

Number
Adopted of Number of ISBN
Grade Textbooks/Instructional Students Texibooks Number Sufficient Insufficient
Materials Enrolled available
788 Edgenuity Chromebook and YES
2 ) ) N/A
printed materials

Certified By: S
Sherry Fortner
Principal

Date: ?/ g/)”j_
/ /

Instructional Mafterials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 30

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNNNzFEfYygQbsw1T0pZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0 3/18



8/5/25, 2:18 PM T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Number
Adopted of Number of
ISBN Numb
Grade Textbooks/Instructional | Students Textbooks umber Sufficient Insufficient
Materials Enrolled available
2 Chromebook
7 &8 Edgenuity and printed Yes
marterials
Certified By: SZ&Gﬂi\\J-\ Date: ?‘/ g;/é S
Sherry Fortner
Principal

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119,
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 31

https://docs.qgoogle.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzF EfYygQbsw1T0pZ 2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0

5/18



8/5/25, 2:18 PM T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8) Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Social Science Instructional Materials:

Adopted NsL;ude:er:t: f Number of |\ <o Number
Grade Textbooks/Instructional Enrolied Textbooks Sufficient | Insufficient
Materials available
Chromebook N/A
7&8 Edgenuity 2 and printed Yes
materials

Cerified By: Date: %) S / (}_/)H
/ 7/

Sherry Fortner
Principal

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 32

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzFEfYygQbsw1T0pZ2fp-KvVARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0

718



8/5/25, 2:18 PM

YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together
Thomas E. Mathews Community School

High School Level (Grades 92-12) Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026

T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted English Language Arts instructional

Materials:
Number of
Adopted Students Number of ISBN Number
Grade | Textbooks/Instructional Textbooks Sufficient Insufficient
) Enrolled .
Materials available
. Chromebooks and
4 Edgenuity 8 prinfed materials N/A Yes
Y
10 Edgenuity 4 Same N/A &
11 Edgenuity 7 Same N/A Yes
> N/A Yes
12 Edgenuity Same
Certified By: (% w\ Date / g/—a/
Sherry For nL:'% /
Principal
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119,
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 33

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzFEfYygQbsw1T0pZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0

9/18



8/5/25,2:18 PM

YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

High School Level Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Math Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted students Number of ISBN
Grade Textbooks/Instructional Textbooks Number Sufficient | Insufficient
) Enrolled .
Materials available
Edgenuity Chromebooks and N/A Yes
9 8 printed materials
10 Edgenuity same N/A Yes
4
11 Edgenuity same N/A Yes
7
12 Edgenuity 5 same N/A Yes
Certified By: S Date: _Z- / g’—/ 5/5
Sherry Fortner v
Principal
Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 34

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzFEfYygQbsw1T0pZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0

11/18



8/5/25, 2:18 PM T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

YCCE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

High School Level Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Science Instructional Materials:

Number of
Adopted Students Number of ISBN
Grade Textbooks/Instructional Enrolled Textbooks Number Sufficient | Insufficient
Materials available
Edgenuity 3 Chromebooks and N/A Yes
9 printed materials
10 Edgenuity 4 Same N/A Yes
11 Edgenuity 7 Same N/A Yes
12 Edgenuity 5 Same N/A Yes

Certified By: 6 ’

Sherry Fortner
Principal

SR VA D)

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 35

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNNNzFEfYygQbsw1T0pZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0 13/18



8/5/25, 2:18 PM T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

YCOE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

High School Level Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Social Science Instructional Materials:

Numb f
Adopted Sl;Umdeer:f: Number of ISBN Number
Grade Textbooks/Instructional Textbooks Sufficient Insufficient
) Enrolled .
Materials available

h book
9 Edgenuity 8 C rome 00 sgnd N/A Yes
printed materials

10 Edgenuity 4 same N/A Yes

11 Edgenuity 7 Same N/A Yes
Ed it

12 genuity > Same N/A Yes

Certified By: Séﬁit\. Date: ?/ 5/)3/(3

Sherry Fortner
Principal

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 36

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzFEfYygQbsw1 T0pZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0 15/18



8/5/25, 2:18 PM T.E.M. Instructional Materials Sufficiency Middle/High School 25-26 - Google Docs

YCCE

Yuba County Office of Education

Better Together

Thomas E. Mathews Community School

Middle School and High School Level Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Health Instructional Materials:

Number of Number of ISBN
Adopted Textbooks Students . ..
Grade ] . Textbooks Number | Sufficient | Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Enrolled .
available
2 Edgenuity Chromebooks and N/A Yes
8 printed materials

Certified By: S_3—1(_/ i Date: 8;/ S;/ 5"5

Jessica Geierman
Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240(i) and 60119.
Adopted from CDE template.
Updated 07/2024 37

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1iaz4cGNnNzFEfYygQbsw1TOpZ2fp-KvARh3wZHV8KpA/edit?tab=t.0 17/18



JOINT RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION AND THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION IN THE COUNTY OF YUBA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IN THE MATTER OF:
RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
AT THOMAS E. MATHEWS AND YCOE SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Resolution No. 2025-08

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OF THE COUNTY OF YUBA
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the governing board of Yuba County Office of Education, in order to comply with the requirements
of Education Code Section 60119, held a public hearing on September 10, 2025, at 4:30 p.m., which is on or before
the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the eighth week from that day), and
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10-day notice of the public hearing posted in at least three
public places within the county that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public meeting detailed
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in
the Yuba County Office of Education; and

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including English
learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

Mathematics English/Language Arts Social Studies  Science See Attached; and

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign
language or health classes; and

WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12
inclusive. Laboratory materials were purchased and/or made available as needed for lab classes; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Yuba County Board of Education and the Yuba County
Office of Education, do hereby resolve that for the 2025-2026 school year, the Yuba County Office of Education has
provided each pupil in Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks.

I, Rob Gregor, Superintendent in the County of Yuba, State of California, do hereby certify that this resolution, proposed jointly
by the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County Office of Education, was duly passed, and adopted at a regular
meeting thereof assembled this 10" day of September 2025, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED the 10" day of September 2025.

Rob Gregor, Superintendent

ATTEST: Yuba County Office of Education
Rob Gregor p p p
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Education John Nicoletti, President

Yuba County Board of Education

38



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Middle School Level (6-8)
Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

English/I.anguage Arts

Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 6-8 on the form below:

Grade Adopted Textbooks Number of Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled
6 Bright Thinker 5 Unlimited | Online yes no
7 Bright Thinker 7 Unlimited | Online yes no
8 Bright Thinker 7 Unlimited | Online yes no

1, Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of

the textboo

Q_m

Signat‘ﬁi-e of

instructional materials at my school site.

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119

Adopted from CDE templateUpdated: 6/10 eea

39



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8)

Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Math

Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 6-8 on the form below:

Grade Adopted Textbooks Number of Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled
6 Bright Thinker 5 Unlimited | Online yes no
7
7 Bright Thinker . Online no
g Unlimited yes
7
8 Bright Thinker Unlimited | Online yes no

I, Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of

i\
t "f: lexlbtmkinslruclianal materials at my school site.
f ;

\ ) o=—
Signs‘l"hir;e}fB{rector Dafe !

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119
Adopted from CDE template Updated: 6/10 eea

40



Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 6-8 on the form below:

Science

Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8)

Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Grade | Adopted Textbooks Number of Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled

BrightThinker 4 Online yes no

6 Unlimited
BrightThinker 5 Online yes no

7 Unlimited
BrightThinker 9 Unlimited Online yes no

8

1, Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of

the textbooks/instructional materials at my school site.

gl

Signatuté’orDirector”

Date

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119

Adopted from CDE template
Updated: 6/10 eea

41



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Middle School Level (Gr. 6-8)
Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

History
Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 6-8 on the form below:
Grade | Adopted Textbooks Number of Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled
Unlimited
6 World Cultures ) Online Yes No
7 Ancient World history 7 Unlimited | Online Yes No
8 United States History 1 Unlimited | Online Yes No

I, Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of
the tq%ctbooks;’instmclicnal materials at my school site.

M\\%’i’%%

Signature ‘:f Director —

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119
Adopted from CDE template
Updated: 6/10 eea



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
High School
Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026
English/Language Arts

Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 9-12 on the form below:

Grade Adopted Textbooks Number of Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled
Bright Thinker: English I, English II, English III, o .
9-12 English IV. Purchased online curriculum (Adopted by 198 Unlimited Online yEs e
YCCPCS Advisory Committee on 2/7/2023)

I, Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional, materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of

th \,textbookr.\‘ instructional materials at my school site.

Y -
Signatulf of Director

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119
Adopted from CDE templateUpdated: 6/10 eea



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
High School
Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Math
Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 9-12 on the form below:
Grade Adopted Textbooks Number of | Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled
9-12 BrightThinker: IM1 and IM II 198 Unlimited Online Yes No
9-12 Bright Thinker: Consumer Math 198 Unlimited Online Yes No
9-12 Big Ideas Integrated Math I- Text 198 30 9781680331127 Yes No
Big Ideas Integrated Math I - Online Unlimited Online yes no
9-12 Big Ideas Integrated Math II- Text 198 23 9781680330687 | Yes No
Big Ideas Integrated Math II- Online Unlimited Online Yes
11-12 Next Gen Personal Finance 219 Free Online Yes No
(NGPF, 2020) Internet based
unlimited use (Approved by YCCPCS
Advisory Committee on 7/20/2020 as
a 20/21 curriculum)

I Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and cutrent inventory of

\
k textbaok /instructional materials at my school site.

M ¢ | [ﬂﬁ ’L\if-

Sign #M?Fi'c“mrj

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 Adopted from CDE template
Updated6/10eea



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
High School
Instructional Materials Survey
2025-2026

Science

Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 9-12 on the form below:

Grade Adopted Textbooks Number of Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled

9-12 BrightThinker Earth Science 198 Unlimited | Online Yes No

9-12 BrightThinker Astronomy and 198 Unlimited | Online Yes No
Enviornmental Sciences

10 BrightThinker: Biology 42 Unlimited | Online Yes No
Bright Thinker: Physics and 57 Unlimited | Online Yes No

12 Chemistry 0 Yes No

I Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of
the&ctbunksfﬁl\slructmnul materials at my schoo] site.

,ﬁ(f\j"ﬁfJ e ﬁfj&g "

SignatureW Datp { =

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 Adopted from CDE template
Updated: 6/10 cea



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
High School

Please list the board approved textbooks/instructional materials being used at your school for Grades 9-12 on the form below:

Instructional Materials Survey

2025-2026
History/Soc. Studies

Grade | Adopted Textbooks Number of | Number of ISBN Number Sufficient Insufficient
/Instructional Materials Students Textbooks
Enrolled
10 BrightThinker World History 198 Unlimted | Online Yes No
11 BrightThinker American History 198 Unlimited | Online Yes No
12 BrightThinker Civics and Economics 198 Unlimited | Online Yes No

I Cynthia Soares, confirm that the number of purchased textbooks/instructional materials listed on this inventory form represent an accurate and current inventory of

e textbo s/ instructional materials at my school site.

\\ /
Signa emrx

JJ\ S\

Date

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119

Adopted from CDE template
Updated: 6/10 eea

46



JOINT RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION OF THE YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION AND THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION IN THE COUNTY OF YUBA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, IN THE MATTER OF:
RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS
AT YUBA COUNTY CAREER PREPARATORY CHARTER SCHOOL

Resolution No. 2025-09

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OF THE COUNTY OF YUBA
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, the governing board of Yuba County Office of Education, in order to comply with the requirements
of Education Code Section 60119, held a public hearing on September 10, 2025, at 4:30 p.m., which is on or before
the eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the eighth week from that day), and
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and

WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10-day notice of the public hearing posted in at least three
public places within the county that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and;

WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public meeting detailed
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in
the Yuba County Office of Education; and

WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including English
learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects:

Mathematics English/Language Arts Social Studies  Science See Attached; and

WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign
language or health classes; and

WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12
inclusive. Laboratory materials were purchased and/or made available as needed for lab classes; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Yuba County Board of Education and the Yuba County
Office of Education, do hereby resolve that for the 2025-2026 school year, the Yuba County Office of Education has
provided each pupil in Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School with sufficient textbooks and instructional
materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
frameworks.

I, Rob Gregor, Superintendent in the County of Yuba, State of California, do hereby certify that this resolution, proposed jointly
by the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County Office of Education, was duly passed, and adopted at a regular
meeting thereof assembled this 10" day of September 2025, by the following vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED the 10" day of September 2025.

Rob Gregor, Superintendent

ATTEST: Yuba County Office of Education
Rob Gregor p p p
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Education John Nicoletti, President

Yuba County Board of Education

47



Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School
Proposition 28— Arts and Music in Schools Funding and Plan Proposal

Purpose: All funds must be used to supplement funding for arts education programs, as specified in EC 8821(e).
YCCPCS Allocation: $88,258.95 (see reverse side for proposal)
Resource Code: 6770

Requirements: EC Section 8820(f) makes allocated funds available for use for up to three fiscal years. Annual
requirements include developing an expenditure plan and submitting a board-approved annual report through the CDE
AMS portal. This portal also requires an annual certification that funds will be used to supplement art education and that no
more than 1% will be expended on administrative costs, including indirect costs.

Mandated information for this report includes the number of full-time equivalent teachers, classified personnel, and
teaching aides, as well as the number of pupils served. Additionally, LEAs must report the number of school sites providing
arts education programs with AMS funds. The approved report must be posted to the LEA's website. By October 1, at the
end of the third year, the amount of unexpended funds shall be reported to the CDE as a final expenditure report. The CDE
will collect unexpended funds for reallocation to all LEAs in the following fiscal year.

Use of Funds: School administrators and educational partners should collaborate to make well-informed decisions that
best support students in their local school community. Permissible expenses include, but are not limited to, instruction and
training, supplies, materials, and arts education partnership programs for teaching dance, media arts, music, theatre, and
visual arts such as folk art, painting, sculpture, photography, craft arts, and creative expression—including graphic arts and
design, computer coding, animation, music composition, ensembles, script writing, costume design, film, and video
Additional restrictions on fund usage apply when an LEA's enroliment reaches or exceeds 500 students. However,
YCCPCS does not meet or exceed this threshold.

Plan: YCCPCS requests that the governing board review and discuss this plan as an informational item, providing any
input on the expenditure of funds received at a regularly scheduled public meeting.

48



Proposed LCAP Aligned Proposition 28 Arts and Music in Schools Funding (Resource Code: 6770)

Expenditures LCAP Alignment & Justification Cost
2025-2026
1. Instructional: 10.3% FTE Teacher LCAP Goal 1
salary, benefits, planning & prep 1. Develop a studio arts course to boost student engagement, health, and $10,154.59
wellness through career exploration in fine/public art, printing, illustration, and
photography, and skill development.
2. Equipment, Materials, and Supplies
2. Provide a large-format printer, supplies, and art materials to develop an $15,110.71
engaging arts education program.
3. Class Fieldtrips 3. Provide real-world experiences that complement/expand instruction. $1.000
o _ LCAP Goal 2 $5.000
4. Training: Onsite PD and conference | 4, Enhance educators’ capacity to engage and teach students effectively. ’
2026-2027
1. 10.3% FTE Teacher salary, benefits, | LCAP Goal 1
planning & prep 1. Refine the studio arts course described. $11,373.14
2. Equipment, Materials, and Supplies | 2. Provide adequate resources to develop an engaging arts education program. $15,000
3. Class Fieldtrips 3. Provide real-world experiences that complement/expand instruction. $1,000
2027-2028
1. 10.3% FTE Teacher salary and LCAP Goal 1
benefits 1. Expand the studio arts course described. $12,737.92
2. Equipment, Materials, and Supplies 2. Provide adequate resources to develop an engaging arts education program. $15,000
3. Class Fieldtrips 3. Provide real-world experiences that complement/expand instruction. $1,000
Max 1% Administrative Costs A maximum of 1% of total funding may be used for administrative/indirect costs. $882.59
Total $88,258.95

49




	1 - 9-10-25 Agenda Cover
	2 - 9-10-25 Agenda
	3 - 8-13-25 Minutes
	4 - TCC 8.7.25 to 9.2.25
	5 - 8.25.25 Kingsley Bogard
	6 - DonationLetterElvy'sThriftStoreSigned.07.14.25
	7 - DonationLetterLionsClubSigned.07.14.25
	8 - DonationLetterMarysvilleRotarySigned.07.14.25
	9 - YubaWaterAgencySigned.08.01.2025
	10 - 25-26_SignedCurriculumSurveysSPED
	11 - TEM Material Sufficiency
	12 - Resolution 2025-08 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 9.10.25
	13 - 25_26 All YCCPCS Sufficiency Reports
	14 - Resolution 2025-09 Sufficiency of Instructional Materials YCCPCS 9.10.25
	15 - REVISED YCP Arts and Music in Schools Funding Plan_Jul 16 2025.docx (2)



